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Republic of the Philippines  *{: /) DA%? AUG 2017
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATIONAHE/ 5¢SNYP(RE .
Zamboanga Peninsula, Region IX

SCHOOLS DIVISION OF ZAMBOANGA DEL NORTE

Dipolog City 7100
Division Memorandum
No 275 S 2017
To: Public Schools District Supervisors
Elementary School Principals/School Heads
District English Coordinators
Classroom Teachers
From: PEDRO MELCHOR M. NATIVIDAD, CSEE
Officer-In-Gharge
Office of the Sc ivision Superintendent
Subject: Submission of District Consolidated Result of Philippine Informal Reading
Inventory (Phil-IRI)
Date: August 2, 2017
1. Reiterating compliance on the submission of the district consolidated result of the Philippine

Informal Reading Inventory (Phil-IRI) in English for its first administration — SY 2017-2018 from grades
I to VI. Results of this assessment shall be the basis for future plans and appropriate interventions to
identified children who are at the frustration level.

2. Relative to this, PSDS and School Heads are encouraged to monitor the conduct of the said
assessment for its authenticity and validity.

3. Deadline for submission shall be on or before August 18, 2017.

4. For your information and compliance.
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